
From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I I

HEREIN l~~CLA~~IFIED

DATE 08-3~-2012 BY 65179 D~m/SBS

T~derI previously sent to you guys was redone by our AUSA for the curren am conducting here
inL.J The latest and greatest Application and Order is attached for y.'.WlI...UJw·xUQijj:JlI~£E::II3~Lr~Am~A~s!.JW£:jO;llu!1ld~lik!geL.,

r--=:;s~om=e..l::::l.:;ui~d=an::.;:c~e...::o~n....w~h;;:::a:::;.t~to::...w..:.r:;.:;it.:;::e;:... -=I'~m.:o.:h~a~v~in~r~e~al::..l r...=o;:.:;o:.:;:d,-=,s~uc~c~e~ss::...w~it~ .......b 3

I l§lic. fbi. gov

l-ttt-PS-:c::J--fb-in-et-.fb-I~ I~~

UNCLASSIFIED

1

CELl/Om 007067



09-17-2037

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

I I
) Weanesaay, November O~, 2009 1:05 PM

RECORDHQ

and a lot of research it was found ha

V'Ir, A1LL Il;rFOEUlATION C01iTTAUIED I
HEPZIN IS illiTCLASZIFIED EXCEPT
lolHERE 5He-t;'N OTHERUI5E

blIFriday, Octob" 23, 2009 2'08 PM

11.- _From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

~
RECORDHQ

(511~D_-_~_;_~_k_n_O_U_'_W_b_._b_a_S_b_a_n_n_e_n_e_d_!n__fu_j_d_O_C_k_e_tc_~_e_d_b_e_b_\_M_I~~~~~~~_~-

IFriday, Octob" 13 21109 8-31 AM

Innn . I I

1

-~
CElltOiD 007074



Hope this answers your questions..

No formal guidance has been prq:vlli·~mtlJ.edlllatt=======================~
We are awaiting assistance from
hopefully address the ~elow concL.e-rn-s-.....,.....,..-~~....r--,."'I'"o-w-n~t~o-g-e"'l'"t "l"l'th.,.is-fj""m.....is-:h-e-r'"..----------......

5~:bmef

I I"

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Importance: High

~
RECORDHQ

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

......RI!t"""
RECORD.HQ

I I
,"1hlnsd"l< October 2>, 2009 3'38 PM

b3

Sir,

Can you read below and assist on letting us know whether the Bureau isl .....J

I I
Thanks,

b7E

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Importance:

~HQ

I I

High

Can you look into this forDand .IetDand me know what's going on before we· respond tolL....-_

CEll/OlD 007075



IThanks.

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Importance:

I I

b3

b7E

Thanks.

I I
. . epa men 0 us Ice

950 Pennsylvania Ave., Nw,l I
raShington, DC 20530 I

DERIV FROM: G"3 FBI C ssification Guide G-3 dated 1/97 Forei n Counterlntelli ence Investi ations
DECLAS IFICATION EXE PTiON 1
SECRET

BI Classification Guide G-3 dated 1/97 Forei n Counterlntelli ence Investi ations
EXEMPTION 1

n Counterlntelli ence Investi ations

assification Guide G"3 dated 1/97 Forei n Counterlntelli ence Investi ations

3

CEll/OID 007076



..... ..

DECLA IFICATION EXEMPT N 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM.
DECLASSIFICATI
SECRET

I Classification Guide G-3 dated 1/97 Forei n Counterlntelli ence Investi ations
XEMPTION 1

n Counterlntelli ence Investi ations

·CELL/OlD 007077



!

From:
Sent:
To:
SUbject:

I I(IOS<1ay November 10 200ga'55 pM I

nJFIOFH,1lT' .LI'mJr~J emITAINED
HEREIN IS lnJCLASSIFIED
DATE 08-31-2012 BY 65179 Dr~/SBS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Here's the document we reviewed earlier, with the two small edits we discussed incorpqrated. I've

sent it on t~ Ibut if you see anything that gives you heartburn, let me know and we can discuss

and tweak as needed.

Thanks,

1"--- ____
Assistant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit

Office of the General Counsel

Federal Bureau of Investigation

I"'------~
This message may be protected by the deliberative process and/or attorney-clientprivileges. Please do not disseminate
outside the FBI without the express permission of OGC and/or the sender.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1

CELL/OTD 007078

b
b7



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

5
CElL/OrD 007092



I
From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I

lL..
I
_,_,p_s_d_a,_,_b_p_cp_rn_bP_c_'_:i_'O_O_A_5_"_1_pl\_D 1

SECRETij I
RECOR_1...-__

I S~Ebe,Q; is a draft1intelligence bulletin onI ILet me know if it's accu~ \
~ I _ __,--:--::---:-' I didn't think it relavant to the primary point of the bUlletin'L

and it might slow down the approval of the bulletin, If you want it in ------------ b
~ b6
L-J I made a couple of sentence structure changes. b

I_------JI
DERiveo FRO~ltiDlesource~
DECLAss.lP'Y..ON: 20331223
SECRE1" ~

DATE: 10-03-2012
CLASSIFIED BY 65179 DMHiSBS

1.4 (c)
DECLASSIFY ON: 10-03-2037

"'AU 1M rnllITll. H,wn

r~PEIN IS t~rCLAS5IFIED EXCEPT
lJ:i:'-lE:RE :::Hm,Jl.j OTIlERlJI SE

I~ - I

1

CELL/OlD 007325



CLASSIFIED BY 65179
((;, g)

DECLAS5Iri ON: 09-04-2037

IMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE............- ---1

From:
Sent:
To:

(S) Subiect~

TO

Importance: High

~
RECORD 00

(S) Current status o~ 1-0
From:
Sent:
1'0:

I I

Cc:

(5 ) Subject:
Importance:

fMPORTANT NEW AOTHORIES AVAILABLE TO Os

RECORD 00 b1
1::>3

(S)

(S)

(S)

DSA1S,

Here is the relevent section from the complete email below:

(S)

Let me know if you have questions.

Thanks., I

ALL INFOPRATION CONTAINED
HEREIN

~,--FB_IH""';"Q \

CELl/Oro 007360



From:
Sent:
To:

(S) Subject:

"1 -;::========1:"===::- .rt.-9.-.0.4-.2.0.:3'_'

~aY February 19 211119 5.J PM ~IMPORTANT NEW AtlTHORIES I\\IAlt:I\BtE

RECOR 00

(S)

From:
Sent:
To:

.. Subject:

~
RECORD 00

I I
~ "'brim"," 21m 5"1_

9

_PM__

1
IMPORTA~ NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE TO US

bl

..;.;,H,;;;,av;.;:e:;.,;n:.:.;o::;..:.t.i:lg:.;:;.o:.:.;ne::;..t:.;;:o;L.I ---------~

\ : Icolleagues
started sharing tales of woe in trying to get this ,done themselves. When we finished laughing we advised that we already
had the authorities in place so they should be riding our coattails pretty soon. Can't thank you guys enough for steeting
us through the woods on this one. Will keep you posted; -0

From:
Sent:

(S) .. ~:~ject:

~oo

I I
Thursday, February 19, 2009 5:12 PM

LRE!1 I IIMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE TO US'

H. IThanks for tbf info. How is your project going? Have you tried tolI. L...--- _

1_-
1 CELt/orD 007418



mSubject:
Importance:

IMPORTANT NEW AUTHORIES AVAILABLE TO US

~
RECORD 00

From:
Sent:

Cc:

(5) Subject:

[]sSA's,

. In tnl l::lc::.t \Ml'>l'>k I tnnk thl'> ::l~tinn tn ~1::lrif\J I
I I bl

(S).I--I----------------"""'I"'!"!~_~ __--""'!_r'----'---b'_,
IAII ofthe sianificant chanaes are inl .~.c

EI
(S)I email oelow.1

:===========-------------------..
(S)

Here is the relevent section from the complete email below:

5 ....

me know if you have questions.

CELL/Oro 007419



J.j)JJ:' l~iI1,T'T'" T",,1k'f',

HEF~IN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 09-04-2012 BY 65179 D~m/SB5

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

SUbject:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES/FOUO
:.L".L' -rtT,IENT .1:<'r.!.1:<'T"'I .L!'.J.tl' :?=ON

======================================================

I I

~~a;1:~~~~~~~~kb~:i~i~~ ~:rl~~~~~~t{d i~suls~~nti()ned.l bt orp became aware that the I
I'd like to talkto you and SAl I(and feel free to brinR in one ofvour CDCs!ADCs) further about this as there's some

b5

CELL/om 007454



. .• 8.LL ~... ~.~_u.lLll\! lLIj)J.""....U .. L~
ft .... ...-

HEllEn] UliJCLA::iSIFIED
DATI M M ~~ll? BY 6.5179 DNH/5B5

I I
From: I I
Sent: r=~irl':l\/ ?!'l ?nnR ~'LL~ PM

To: I I- .. .-. . ~ " ..
b3

UNCLASSIFIED b7C
NON-RECORD E

~
I mp

d
Good luck III pick the ball up when I return on Oct 6

UNCLASSIFIED

,
,

,

I
i

I

I

•

1

tfLLiOTD 008167



From:
.. Sent:

To:
Cc:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I I
ITuesday Jyne 30 200a 11"12 AM

CIOORAFTEC

.b3

I Ihas provided a draft of his EC to All Offices rgtc. The attached Is a marked up copy of suggested
edits. We should meet withI s you deem appropriate to ensure that OTO provides
CIO with one response. Please review this closely and add your thoughts. Following your review, would you please
schedule a time to meet and discuss with executives so we can establish OTOs singular policy position.

UNCLASSIFIED

b7E

1 CELL/Oro OD8171


